

FW: Bill 13

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 29 Oct 2016 09:28:16 -0400
Attachments: October 31 Rate Mitigation Briefing_Oct29_SC_revised.pptx (440.15 kB)

Deputy,

Attached for your review is a revised Bill 13 deck, incorporating CoS comment on clarifying the \$6M increase of the RRRP rebate amount from the \$110M approved in the Cabinet minute. Changes are on Slide 6 and are tracked.

If you're okay with this, we can share with the MO.

Thanks,

Jeet